

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 22 February 2023 15:46
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: CO annual limit breach

Hi [REDACTED]

I noticed in your 2022 Q4 report that you have exceeded the annual CO limit. Permit condition 4.3.2 requires you to notify us of a permit breach by supplying the forms in schedule 5. Can you please confirm if have you sent us a notification for this breach already? If not, we are giving you the opportunity to send us a late notification. You may want to look at the expanded method uncertainty to see if this brings you into compliance. If you have already deducted uncertainty, please let me know.

Kind Regards

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
Environment Agency [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]



Creating a better place
for people and wildlife